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OLORADO Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

RE: Extension Request
1 message

David Kotz <DaveK@sgm-inc.com> Wed, Dec 20, 2023 at 10:04 AM
To: "Reilley - DNR, Robin" <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Robin,

| hereby request an extension for the TR1 permitting action to 15 January 2024 or so. That timeframe works
well for the Town of Granby.

Thank you,

David M. Kotz, PE, CFM

Principal Civil Engineer

$SGM

118 W Sixth St, Suite 200
Glenwood Springs, CO 81601
970.384, 9008 / 970.379.9792 cell

WAL SO NS, SO

From: Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 9:53 AM

To: David Kotz <DaveK@sgm-inc.com>; Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
Subject: Extension Request

Good Morning Mr. Kotz,

Would you be so kind as to request an extension for the TR1 permitting action for the Shorefox
Mining Site? The current decision date is 21 December. Shall we make it 15 January 20247

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=cd6b44d915&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r-3894488982266076048%7Cmsg-f:17858212443252144... 1/2


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://us-west-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=sgm-inc.com&u=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5zZ20taW5jLmNvbS8=&p=m&i=NjMyOGE4MzBiNTI0OWIxMjdjMDA4NzQ0&t=QUFZeGZWSmZDWWhRVzNrSFVJUWp3RWgyRCtUWkxUOVNIdUlKOUtyWWk0ST0=&h=3a3c36160cb04e15a981a80fedbe7c44&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVamUlMyzr3RVYGYr-pTrAUB1aqM4OushXXergIt1LTO0w__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!aoe4neCjP25eFvK9Jf2eNy0MJOHDUXmnCGD0wZ3AYavRNGvNqFdMJX0TR78dxudYirEjgmwRnixGhKkmDTq1$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://us-west-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=sgm-inc.com&u=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5zZ20taW5jLmNvbS8=&p=m&i=NjMyOGE4MzBiNTI0OWIxMjdjMDA4NzQ0&t=QUFZeGZWSmZDWWhRVzNrSFVJUWp3RWgyRCtUWkxUOVNIdUlKOUtyWWk0ST0=&h=3a3c36160cb04e15a981a80fedbe7c44&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVamUlMyzr3RVYGYr-pTrAUB1aqM4OushXXergIt1LTO0w__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!aoe4neCjP25eFvK9Jf2eNy0MJOHDUXmnCGD0wZ3AYavRNGvNqFdMJX0TR78dxudYirEjgmwRnixGhKkmDTq1$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://us-west-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=facebook.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmFjZWJvb2suY29tLyMhL1NHTS5JbmM=&p=m&i=NjMyOGE4MzBiNTI0OWIxMjdjMDA4NzQ0&t=ejQwdXFJT0pCbUp5OEdyMFc3UzhOblFNVmM0VlM2VHJQQklPa3JpMnI1WT0=&h=3a3c36160cb04e15a981a80fedbe7c44&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVamUlMyzr3RVYGYr-pTrAUB1aqM4OushXXergIt1LTO0w__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!aoe4neCjP25eFvK9Jf2eNy0MJOHDUXmnCGD0wZ3AYavRNGvNqFdMJX0TR78dxudYirEjgmwRnixGhDQ1qxeM$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://us-west-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=facebook.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmFjZWJvb2suY29tLyMhL1NHTS5JbmM=&p=m&i=NjMyOGE4MzBiNTI0OWIxMjdjMDA4NzQ0&t=ejQwdXFJT0pCbUp5OEdyMFc3UzhOblFNVmM0VlM2VHJQQklPa3JpMnI1WT0=&h=3a3c36160cb04e15a981a80fedbe7c44&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVamUlMyzr3RVYGYr-pTrAUB1aqM4OushXXergIt1LTO0w__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!aoe4neCjP25eFvK9Jf2eNy0MJOHDUXmnCGD0wZ3AYavRNGvNqFdMJX0TR78dxudYirEjgmwRnixGhDQ1qxeM$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://us-west-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=linkedin.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cubGlua2VkaW4uY29tL2NvbXBhbnkvMTY3Mzk1NT90cms9cHJvZi1leHAtY29tcGFueS1uYW1l&p=m&i=NjMyOGE4MzBiNTI0OWIxMjdjMDA4NzQ0&t=TE1yREJQN01NQTZrUEZLQ2VCN0N3Rkp6c2d1UXBIMHpRRitCc3JpTlVXYz0=&h=3a3c36160cb04e15a981a80fedbe7c44&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVamUlMyzr3RVYGYr-pTrAUB1aqM4OushXXergIt1LTO0w__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!aoe4neCjP25eFvK9Jf2eNy0MJOHDUXmnCGD0wZ3AYavRNGvNqFdMJX0TR78dxudYirEjgmwRnixGhEGrupIK$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://us-west-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=linkedin.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cubGlua2VkaW4uY29tL2NvbXBhbnkvMTY3Mzk1NT90cms9cHJvZi1leHAtY29tcGFueS1uYW1l&p=m&i=NjMyOGE4MzBiNTI0OWIxMjdjMDA4NzQ0&t=TE1yREJQN01NQTZrUEZLQ2VCN0N3Rkp6c2d1UXBIMHpRRitCc3JpTlVXYz0=&h=3a3c36160cb04e15a981a80fedbe7c44&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVamUlMyzr3RVYGYr-pTrAUB1aqM4OushXXergIt1LTO0w__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!aoe4neCjP25eFvK9Jf2eNy0MJOHDUXmnCGD0wZ3AYavRNGvNqFdMJX0TR78dxudYirEjgmwRnixGhEGrupIK$
mailto:robin.reilley@state.co.us
mailto:DaveK@sgm-inc.com
mailto:robin.reilley@state.co.us

12/20/23, 10:24 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Extension Request

Thank you.

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP

Environmental Protection Specialist Il

@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 ext 8105 |
F 303.832.8106
Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

robin.reilley@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us
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